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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 10:51 AM 

To: Marguerite Lockard 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Blanca Bayo 

Subject: Viewing confidential documents 

Attachments: 01182-06.PDF 

Just fyi, I had a voice-mail message from Stan Greer at BeIlSouth advising he would like to come over 

and view the confidential documents in 000475-TP. He has permission to do so per the attached order. 


His message said he would like to come over tomorrow (Thursday, 2/16) afternoon. I left him a message 

saying that would be okay. I'll let you know more once I actually talk with him. 


In the meantime, please check to be sure all documents are here for his viewing. (I believe Nancy Pruitt 

may have them signed out at the moment.) 


Thanks. 


Kay 


2115/2006 




BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Complaint by BellSouth DOCKET NO. 000475-TP 
TelecommlUlications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, ORDER NO. PSC-06-0097-PCO-TP 
Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of ISSUED: February 10, 2006 
percent interstate llilage for compensation for 
jurisdictional access services. 

PROTECTIVE ORDER GOVERNING HANDLING OF CONFIDENTIAL 

INFORMATION AND ORDER GRANTING MOTIONS TO INSPECT 


MATERlAL AND RULE ON PLEADINGS 


Case Background 

On April 21, 2000, this docket was opened to address the complaint filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) against Thrifty Call, Inc. (Thrifty Call) regarding practices 
in the reporting of Percent Interstate Usage (PIU) for compensation of access services. 

On August 13, 2001, Thrifty Call filed a Petition for Declaratory Ruling with the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) requesting it to clarify several factors regarding PIU 
charges and procedures for handing PIU calls, which were similar to the issues pending before 
this Commission. On August 20, 2001, Thrifty Call filed a Motion to Stay, or in alternative, to 
Bifurcate Proceedings requesting that the Conunission stay the proceeding until the FCC makes 
a ruling on its Petition for Declaratory Ruling. 

By Order No. PSC-01-2309-PCO-TP, issued November 21,2001, Thrifty Call's Motion 
to Stay or, in the alternative, to Bifurcate the Proceedings was granted. 

On January 25, 2002, Thrifty Call filed a Claim for Confidential Classification of the 
information contained in Document 00984-02. This information includes call identification data, 
such as originating and terminating phone numbers, Commission staff audit work papers and 
report pages. In its claim, Thrifty Call asserts that all of the information provided in response to 
the Commission staff's audit contains confidential and proprietary business information that 
should be exempt from public disclosure according to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes and 
Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code. 

On November 12, 2004, the FCC issued its Declaratory Ruling on Thrifty Call's Petition 
for Declaratory Ruling. By Order No. PSC-05-1100-PCO-TP, issued November 2, 2005, 
BellSouth's Motion to Lift Stay was granted and the procedural schedule was resumed in this 
case. 

This Order addresses BellSouth's Motion to Inspect and Examine Material (Motion to 
Inspect) and Motion to Rule on the Pleadings filed on November 14 and December 9, 2005, 

respectively. :i C~.:U)L,: »- 11 ' : Ml';~i< . [~ A-:-r: 
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In its Motion to Inspect, BellSouth requests that the information claimed to be 
confidential by Thrifty Call be made available for its inspection and examination. BellSouth 
believes that the information is dispositive of the disputed issues in this case. Further, BellSouth 
asserts that the FCC, in its declaratory ruling, detennined that Thrifty Call's PIU based on its 
EES methodology was incorrect. Thus, BellSouth believes that it is essential that it review all of 
the information claimed to be confidential by Thrifty Call. 

During the course of the last few months, BellSouth has attempted to enter in to a 
protective agreement with Thrifty Call regarding its call detail records but has failed to do so. 
BellSouth notes that currently Thrifty Call does not have a counsel of record for this proceeding 
and is therefore unable to confer and ascertain whether Thrifty Call has any objection to its 
Motion to Inspect pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(3), Florida Administrative Code. 

Decision 

Florida law presumes that documents submitted to governmental agencies are public 
records. The only exceptions to this presumption are the specific statutory exemptions provided 
in the law and exemptions granted by governmental agencies pursuant to the specific terms of a 
statutory provision. This presumption is based on the principle that government should operate 
in the "sunshine." 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(S)(c), Florida Administrative Code, any person may file a 
petition to inspect and examine any material which has been claimed confidential pursuant to 
Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. In this case, Thrifty Call filed a claim for confidential 
protection for information it submitted to Commission staff during the course of staffs audit 
regarding its PIU charges. In response, BellSouth filed its Motion to Inspect. Thrifty Call did 
not file a response, nor a request for confidential classification. Pursuant to 2S-22.006(2)(b), 
Florida Administrative Code, if a timely request for confidential classification is not filed, 
confidentiality is waived and the material becomes subject to inspection and examination 
pursuant to Section 119.07, Florida Statutes. 

According to public records law, the commission must keep confidential any utility 
records shown to contain proprietary business infOImation. This includes but is not limited to 
trade secrets, the results of internal audits, company security measures and other infonnation 
which is statutorily protected. Pursuant to Section 364.24(2), Florida Statutes: 

an officer or person in the employ of any telecommunications 
company shall not intentionally disclose customer account records 
except as authorized by the customer or as necessary for billing 
purposes, or required by subpoena, court order, other process of 
court, or as otherwise provided by Jaw. 

Under this provision, Thrifty Call has a statutory obligation to protect customer account records. 
The same would be true for BellSouth and its customers. Based on the description of the 
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infonnation Thrifty Call has claimed as confidential, the call detail records would be afforded 
protection. 

However, if BellSouth is not granted access to this information. it will be difficult to go 
forward with this case. In an ordinary situation, a company would have the opportunity to 
defend its claim for confidentiality. But this is not the case for Thrifty Call as it is an absentee 
litigant. In viewing BellSouth's Motion to Inspect the confidential material, consideration must 
be given to the due process rights of the parties and customers under law. Because the call detail 
records are an integral part of this proceeding and it is important that BellSouth has some ability 
to access and use this information for purposes ofthis proceeding, I find that BellSouth's Motion 
to Inspect and Examine Confidential Infonnation is granted with the guidelines set forth below. 
Consequently, BellSouth's Motion to Rule on the Pleadings is also granted. 

Nevertheless, in the abundance of caution, I fmd the call detail records infonnation shall 
be afforded the confidential protection pursuant Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, because the 
information appears to meet the definition of proprietary information. In addition, the customer 
call detail records are protected under Section 364.24, Florida Statutes. Therefore, I find that 
parties and Commission staff shall have access to this information under the following 
guidelines: 

1. 	 The use of the call detail records contained in Document No. 00984-02 shall be 
limited to this docket and dissemination shall be limited to counsel of record, 
consultants working directly with counsel, persons identified to testify at the technical 
hearing, if necessary, and those persons otherwise authorized to review confidential 
information pursuant to protective agreements between the parties, and Commission 
staff; 

2. 	 The call detail information sball be used for purposes of the proceedings in this case. 
Use of the call detail information for any other purpose shall be prohibited and shall 
be considered a sanctionable offense; 

3. 	 The provisions of this Order will continue to govern the infonnation at issue until a 
final decision is rendered in this case. 

The outlined procedures comply with Rule 25-22.006(6), Florida Administrative Code, 
regarding protection of proprietary information in Commission proceedings. But I emphasize 
that this decision should be narrowly construed and is based on the unique facts and 
circumstances of this case. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by Matthew M. Carter 11, as Preheating Officer that BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.'s Motion to Inspect and Examine Confidential Material and Motion 
for Ruling on the Pleadings are granted. It is further 
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ORDERED that the provisions of this Order shall govern the handling of the confidential 
infonnation in this proceeding unless otherwise modified by the Prehearing Officer or the 
Commission. It is further 

ORDERED that pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, the confidentiality granted to the material specified herein shall 
expire eighteen (18) months from the date of the issuance of this Order, in the absence of a 
renewed request for confidentiality pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes. It is further 

ORDERED that this Order will be the only notification by the Commission to the parties 
concerning the expiration of the confidentiality time period. 

. By ORDER of Matthew M. Carter II, as Prehearing Officer, this 10 M~day of 
FtJ:J r u tt v f ' '22 D &~ . 

~~~ '----.-~/ 
Prehearing Officer 

(SEAL) 

FRB 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedUres and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 

Any party adversely affected by this order, which is preliminary, procedural or 
intermediate in nature, may request: (1) reconsideration within 10 days pursuant to Rule 25­
22.0376, Florida Administrative Code; or (2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court, in 
the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility, or the First District Court of Appeal, in the case 
of a water or wastewater utility. A motion for reconsideration shall be filed with the Director, 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, in the fonn prescribed by Rule 
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25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code. Judicial review of a preliminary, procedural or 
intennediate ruling or order is available if review of the final action will not provide an adequate 
remedy. Such review may be requested from the appropriate court, as described above, pursuant 
to Rule 9.100, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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Kimberl~~~en_~ .... '_'~~_'__~~~'~"'.m~.""'.m.""""""""'~'~"'~ ~~.~._m~_•• m••_Qc:t:.:L':f_l~._.~__T P ~___.~_~'"____.••. ,_••••.__ .. 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Friday, November 13,20094:12 PM 

To: Dale Mailhot; Bob Freeman 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: ON 08538-04 

Dale and Bob, Confidential DN 08538-04 will be declassified on 11116/09. This document will be held in 
confidential lock-up for 21 days, pending any receipt of any protests. Ifno protests, the document will 
be forwarded to you on 12/02/09. 

DN 08538-04 RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 of3 for Thrifty Call (Audit 
Control No. 01-292-1-1). [See DN 09605-04] [CLK note: Pgs 48 through 48-13 are declassified.] 

v 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dministrative_Parties_COlISumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 052.,.0- 07 
DISTRIBUflON: 

11113/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

lIthlit$ntirr Qlummizthnn

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK

850 413-6770

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffinan, P.A.

Post Office Box 551

September 12, 2008
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admlulstrafive_Partles_Cogisumer

DOCUMENT NO.OSpSoO'

DISTRIBUTION: ReP; ca

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of portion of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000475-TP

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

Commission staff have advised that the remaining portion of confidential Document No.

01408-08, filed on behalf of Thrifty Call, Inc., can be returned to the source.

document being returned consists of 12 CDs. The CDs are enclosed.

The portion of the

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

cc: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Compliance

Rick Maim, Office ofthe General Counsel

RECEIVED 71.OAAL'Q

material.

AC:mhl

Enclosure

_DATE________

CAPnu. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMAJW OAKBOULEvARD * TALLAHASSEE,FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floiidapsccom Internet E-mail: contactjpsc.state.ftus



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 

September 12,2008 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMlENCE 
~dministrative-hrtka - Couuna  
DOCUMENTNO. 0@7%0 - 07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

- 

Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000475-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 09605-04, filed on behalf of 
Thrifty Call, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

'@c 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Rick Mann, Office of the General Counsel 
Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, l% 3239po850 
An Affirmative Aebbn I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC W d i t e  Mtpihwwloridaprmm Internet E M  cmtad@pcstakUus 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTERII, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 561 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 000475-TP 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staffhave advised that conlidential Document Nos. 01464-08 and 02065-08, 
filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be retumed to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions cone-g retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

& 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Rick Mann, Office of the General Counsel 
Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER a 2540 SHulllARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

Psc Websik bap:l~.florid.pscm" Interne Em% mntact@pwshte.fl.us 



Marguerite McLean PSC- aa-o q (* y - F O F  - 7-P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, July 21, 2008 9:36 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Rick Mann 
Order / Notice Submitted CY 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2000\000475\000475.0R.hfm .doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 

7/21/2008 9:35:00 AM 

Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPOND EN^ 
~ m i r b t n t h r e _ P r ~ - C o l I a l m e I  
DOCUMENTNO. 052%-07 
DIS”RIBUTI0N: 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

~ 

AT&T Florida (08c) 1 %reg follensbee@att cam 1 No 
Thrifty Call, Inc 1 harold@corridor net I No 

I 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0464ord.doc 

-- - 

Monday, July 21, 2008 2:28 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 625050) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

7/21/2008 



From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 000475-TP-00003-006.pdf 

@ ~ d m i n i s m t i v c ~  ~adiss ncmmcr 
DOCUMENT NO. &G?,&d-6 
DISTRIBUT'ION: 

Wednesday, June 11,2008 11 :I 5 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 000475-TP-00003 

ccs Form 
5-TP-00003-0 

Docket Number 000475-TP - Form Number 000475-TP-00003-006 

Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding 
practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional 
access services. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/10 /2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Argenziano, Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/11/2008 at 11:14 a.m. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Page 1 of 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ICT I E D  IMMIAG I S K  
X I  

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL I C T  I E D  IMM~AG ISK 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Wayne Knight 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 000475-TP -- Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the 
reporting of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

Remarks Hearing canceled to allow parties to finalize settlement. 

Officer 
r=====i Commissioners 

~~ 

PSC1CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-006 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Rick Mann 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Order Granting Joint Motion for Continuance 

PST, - 0 3  -D323-&?)- 'd 
Tuesday, June IO, 2008 1:OO PM 

DOCUMENT NO.-o- 07 6/10/2008 12:58:00 PM 

000475 Order Granting Joint Motion for Continuance 
Signed I Hand Deliver 



- 
I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

. .  
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAII, ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

PARI? 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 611012008 a1 3 04 47 PM 





a*.*. CLK Officisi Fiiing****6/5/2008 1242 PM 

~ 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
Ta: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, June 05,2008 1243 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

P 

cc: Rick Mann 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Prehearing Order 

6/5/2008 12:42:00 PM 

000475 Prehearing 0rder.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 



. .  , FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

I I I -! ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I I 
AT&T Florida (OSc) 1 greg.follensbee@,att.com I No 
Thrifty Call, Inc. I I harold@comidor.net I No 

Printed on 6/6/2008 at 10:48:43 A M  

I 



Friday, Jun 06. 2008 10:49 AM 



1 ..... CLK Official Filing'***6/28/2008 a20 AM 

Matllda Sanders I S C -  - 6340 ~ PCD -@ 

Admkdr(r*huCl-O- 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, May28,2008 9:18 AM 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Rick Mann 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: Ord.Denying.AT&T.Compel 
Order Type: 

512812008 9:16:00 AM 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Denying AT&T Florida's May 7, 2008, Motion to Compel 

\ faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 5/28/2008 at I1:45.56 AM 

I 





1 Cu( Ofncial Fliing****5/28/2008 %I4 AM ..... 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, May28,2008 9:14 AM 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 0rd.Granting.ATBT.Compel 
Order Type: 

cc: Rlck Mann "NO.047 50-07 

DISTRIBUTION 
e 

0 3  
5/28/2008 9:l l :OO AM 

m 

c33 N € I-x m 

= n  
Signed I Hand Deliver 0 2 T  

mw P 0 3;s = "n 

cno 

0 

m- 

0 

Order Granting AT&T Florida's May 5. 2008, Motion to Compel 

N 



I 

PARTY 
NAME i COMPANY EMAIL 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
AT&T Florida (0%) I greg.follensbee@att.com I No 
ThriRy Call, Inc. I I harold@corridor.net 1 No 

Printed on 5/28/2008 at I I 42 55  AM 

~ 

1 



Wednesday. May 28,2008 11:43 AM 



1 CLK Offltlal Fillng****Yl8/2008 a01 PM .*... 
. .  

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, May 16,2008 3:51 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Charlene Poblete; Rick Mann 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/16/2008 3:49:00 PM 

000475.Notice of Hearing.ccp.doc 
Hearing 

000475-TP 

Notice of Commission Hearing 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

Angela B. Green, P.A. 
AT&T Florida 
AT&T Florida 
AT&T Florida (OSc) 

PART\ 
NAME 

TL720 

COMPANY 
CODE 

cilymandger@:mel boumeflorida org 
cochrdn.keating(gmyt1oridahouse gov 
gdiamonde covad.com 
Carolyn mason g,dms myflurida.com 

I 
Akerman Senterfin 
Akerman Senterfin I 

~ ~ ~ _ _ _  

...__ Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

dkonuch@fcta.com 
hrenard@fpta.com 
manascoro@gru.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 

Ausley & McMullen I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

CiI) of Melboume 
Committee on Utilitics P F-'- 

Cuvdd Communication? 

Flonda Cable Telecommunicaiions Association. Inc 

Ga,ncs\llleRe 10nal Ut.'  r, , . , , .rC,."~. . . . lL C L l P C P  

D.VS Enterprise Information lecnnoiog) _ _  
Florids Public Te~econlmunlcdtion? Association. Inc I T X O L  

I 

ITS Telecommunication 
1F.A 

" . , ~ * L ) I  "I YOuLI*D*IIIC I YII I" ,"  

s Systems, Inc. TL7 I2 
I . -. . 

Keys Energy Services I EM864 
Miller Tsar, Inc. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Suzanne Fannon Summerlin, P.A. 
Thritty Call, Inc. I 

Verizon Florida Inc. I 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. .- Beth.Keating@akerman com I Yes 
IO??n:Fhase(h'erman.com Y es 

I - Yes ahgrccn@comcast net .-  
- 

robyn.holland@bellsouth com I Yes 
greg.follensbee@an.com I Yes 
p e g .  follenshee@an.com I No 
jwahlen@ausley.com I Yes 

knowh@jea.com I Yes 
dale.finigan@ke ysenergy.com I Yes 
aisar@millerisar.com I Yes 

~~~ 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

Carolyn Ridley@,tWelecom com 1 Yes 
I 'e, -~ 

I Yea- 

Jack Wewler $Ke)stnergy com 
demetqa c wans@ven7on com I Yes ~ 

p e t  c morris@veri7on com 
~ ~~ 

david.chnstian@verizon.com 1 Yes 

Printed on 5/19/2008 at 12:48:42 PM 

I 





Monday, May 19.2008 1249 PM 
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Monday, May 19.2008 12:49 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator A,,, ""g$\cd 05/141@3 
joann.chase@akerman.com 
Monday, May 19,2008 12:49 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service ommission (Email ID = 909894) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 5/19/2008 12:49 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 9098%) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

joann.chase@akerman.com on 5/19/2008 12:49 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system adminimator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user - psmtp> 
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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
demetrja.c.watts@verizon.com 
Monday, May 19.2008 12:49 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 909894) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 5/19/2008 12:49 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID = 909894) cd 651 Jq/o$ 
The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

demetrja.c.watts@verizon.com on 5/19/2008 12:49 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at +he organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 <demetrja.c.watts@verizon.com> ... User unknown> 
find out the wrred address. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mailO13.bisx.prod.on.blackberry'] 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Monday, May 19,2008 12:50 PM 

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 
done 
mi 14 06/1+8 

Delivery Undelivered 
potttxt (517 6age Headers. 

This is the mail system at host mailOl3.bisx.prod.on.blackberry. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster> 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32[172.20.128.321 said: 550 
5.1.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net> . . .  User unknown (in reply to RCPT TO 
command 1 

1 



Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Governmental Center 
1 1  5 South Andrews Avenue, Room 114 
Ft. Lauderdale. FL 33301-1873 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin County 
2401 S.E. Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-3397 

City Clerk, City of Hollywood 
P. 0. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 

City ClerWDirector of Adm. Services, City of Cooper City 
P. 0. Box 290910 
Cooper City, FL 33329-0910 

City Manager, City of Chattahoochee 
P. 0. Drawer 188 
Chattahoochee, FL 32324-0188 

City Manager, City of lnverness 
212 West Main Street 
Inverness. FL 344504801 

Clerk of Circuit Court, Escambia County 
190 Governmental Center, Room 234 
Pensacola. FL 32501-5757 

Clerk of Court. St. Johns County 
4010 Lewis Speedway 
St. Augustine, FL 32084-8637 

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast 
2 Commerce Blvd. 
Palm Coast, FL 32164-3126 

City Manager, City of Casselberry 
95 Triplet Lake Drive 
Casselberry, FL 32707-3399 

City Manager, City of Gainesville 
P. 0. Box 490 
Gainesville, FL 32602-0490 

City Manager, City of Oakland Park 
3650 N. E. 12th Avenue 
Oakland Park, FL 33334-4525 

Clerk of Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
P. 0. Box 700 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34954-0700 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
221 South Indian River Drive 
Ft. Pierce, FL 349504315 



Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
P. 0. Box 1028 
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1028 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County 
339 East Macclenny Avenue 
Macclenny. FL 32063-2231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County 
P. 0. Drawer B 
Starke, FL 32091-1286 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Calhoun County 
20859 Central Avenue East, Suite 130 
Blountstown, FL 32424-2266 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County 
111 N.W. IstStreet, Room 17-202 
Miami, FL 33130-1901 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County 
103 Courthouse 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden County 
P. 0. Box 1799 
Quincy, FL 32351-5799 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County 
P. 0. Box 939 
Gainesville. FL 32602-0939 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
P. 0. Box 2269 
Panama City, FL 32402-2269 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County 
P. 0. Box 999 
Titusville. FL 32781-0999 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County 
110 North Apopka Avenue 
Inverness, FL 34450-4231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dixie County 
P. 0. Box 1206 
Cross City, FL 32628-1206 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 
P. 0. Drawer 787 
Bunnell, FL 32110-0787 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gilchrist County 
P. 0. Box 37 
Trenton, FL 32693-0037 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando County 
County Attorney 
20 North Main Street, Room 130 
Brooksville. FL 34601-2893 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Holmes County 
201 N. Oklahoma St. 
Bonifay, FL 32425-2243 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jackson County 
P. 0. Box 510 
Marianna, FL 32446-0510 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
P. 0. Box 1030 
Ocala, FL 32678-1030 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County 
P. 0. Box 456 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-5456 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
P. 0. Box 630 
Bronson. FL 32621-0630 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
500 Whitehead St. 
Key West, FL 33040-6547 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County 
P. 0. Box 38 
Orlando, FL 32802-0038 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County 
P. 0. Box 4036 
West Palm Beach. FL 33402-4036 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County 
38053 Live Oak Avenue 
Dade City, FL 33525 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Santa Rosa County 
6495 Caroline Street 
Milton. FL 32570-4592 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County 
P. 0. Drawer C 
Sanford, FL 32772-0659 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie County 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34982-5652 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County 
P. 0. Box 620 
Perry, FL 32348-0620 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Washington County 
P. 0. Box 647 1840 25th Street 
Chipley, FL 32428-0647 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River COLI 

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3365 

County Board of Commissioners 
County Administrator, Escambia County 
P. 0. Box 1591 
Pensacola, FL 32597-1591 

County ManagedClerk, Volusia County 
123 West Indiana Avenue 
Deland. FL 32720-4612 

Mayor, City of Alachua 
P. 0. Box 9 
Alachua, FL 32616-0009 

Mayor, City of Apopka 
P. 0. Drawer 1229 
Apopka, FL 32704-1229 

Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach 
800 Seminole Road 
Atlantic Beach. FL 32233-5400 

Mayor, City of Aventura 
19200 West Country Club Drive 
Aventura, WY 33180-2403 

County Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners, Columbia Co. 
P. 0. Box 1529 
Lake City, FL 32056-2159 

Manager, Town of Bay Harbor Islands 
P. 0. Box 546620 
Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154-0620 

Mayor, City of Altamonte Springs 
225 Newburyport Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-3642 

Mayor, City of Archer 
P. 0. Box 39 
Archer, FL 32618-0039 

Mayor, City of Atlantis 
260 Orange Tree Drive 
Atlantis. FL 33462-1 130 

Mayor, City of Bay Lake 
P. 0. Box 22066 
Bay Lake, FL 32830-2066 



Mayor, City of Belle Glade 
Belle Glade Municipal Complex 
110 S.W. Avenue E 
Belle Glade, FL 33430 

Mayor, City of Belleview 
5343 S.E. Abshier Blvd. 
Belleview, FL 34420-3904 

Mayor, City of Boca Raton 
201 West Palmetto Park Road 
Boca Raton. FL 33432-3730 

Mayor, City of Boynton Beach 
P. 0. Box 310 
Boynton Beach, FL 33425-0310 

Mayor, City of Brooksville 
201 Howell Avenue 
Brooksville. FL 34601-2041 

Mayor, City of Callaway 
6601 East Highway 22 
Callaway, FL 32404-9542 

Mayor, City of Cedar Key 
P. 0. Box 339 
Cedar Key, FL 32625-0339 

Mayor, City of Belle Isle 
1600 Nela Avenue 
Belle Isle, FL 32809-6199 

Mayor, City of Blountstown 
20591 Central Avenue, West 
Blountstown. FL 32424-2147 

Mayor, City of Bonifay 
301 North Etheridge Street 
Bonifay, FL 32425-3241 

Mayor, City of Briny Breezes 
5000 North Ocean Blvd. 
Boynton Beach, FL 33435-7386 

Mayor, City of Bunnell 
P. 0. Box 756 
Bunnell. FL 32110-0756 

Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
P. 0. Box 326 
Cape Canaveral, FL 32920-0326 

Mayor, City of Chiefland 
214 East Park Avenue 
Chiefland, FL 32626 



Mayor, City of Chipley 
P. 0. Box 1007 
Chipley. FL 32428 

Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 
Utilities Director 
P. 0. Box 322430 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32932-2430 

Mayor, City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way, 2nd Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134-5717 

Mayor, City of Cottondale 
P. 0. Box 398 
Cottondale. FL 32431-0398 

Mayor, City of Dade City 
P. 0. Box 1355 
Dade City, FL 33526-1355 

Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 
P. 0. Box 2451 
Daytona Beach, FL 321 15-2451 

Mayor, City of Deerfield Beach 
150 N.E. 2nd Avenue 
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441-3598 

Mayor, City of Cocoa 
603 Brevard Avenue 
Cocoa, FL 32922-7807 

Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 
4800 West Copans Road 
Coconut Creek, FL 33063-9221 

Mayor, City of Coral Springs, 
9551 West Sample Road 
Coral Springs, FL 33065-4103 

Mayor, City of Crystal River 
123 N. W. Highway 19 
Crystal River, FL 32629-3930 

Mayor, City of Dania Beach 
100 West Dania Beach Blvd. 
Dania. FL 33004-3699 

Mayor, City of Daytona Beach Shores 
3050 South Atlantic Avenue 
Daytona Beach Shores, FL 321 18-6159 

Mayor, City of Deland 
% City Hall 
120 South Florida Avenue 
Deland, FL 32720-5422 



Mayor, City of Delray Beach 
100 N. W. 1st Avenue 
Delray Beach, FL 33444-2612 

Mayor, City of Dunnellon 
20750 River Drive 
Dunnellon. FL 34431-6744 

Mayor, City of Edgewood 
405 La Rue Avenue 
Edgewood, FL 32809-3406 

Mayor, City of Fanning Springs 
17651 N.W. 90th Court 
Trenton, FL 32693-9212 

Mayor, City of Fernandina Beach 
204 Ash Street 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-4230 

Mayor, City of Florida City 
P. 0. Box 343570 
Florida City, FL 33034-3570 

Mayor, City of Ft. Pierce 
City Hall 
P. 0. Box 1480 
Ft. Pierce, FL 33450 

Mayor, City of Deltona 
Deltona Municipal Complex 
2345 Providence Blvd. 
Deltona. FL 32725-1806 

Mayor, City of Edgewater 
P. 0. Box 100 
Edgewater. FL 32132-0100 

Mayor, City of Fanning Springs 
17651 N.W. 90th Court 
Trenton, FL 32693-9212 

Mayor, City of Fellsmere 
21 South Cypress Street 
Fellsmere, FL 32948-6714 

Mayor, City of Flagler Beach 
P. 0. Box 70 
Flagler Beach, FL 32136-0070 

Mayor, City of Ft. Lauderdale 
Attn: City Clerk 
P. 0. Drawer 14250 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33302-4250 

Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
P. 0. Box 519 
Glen Saint Mary, FL 32040-0519 



. .  

Mayor, City of Graceville 
P. 0. Box 637 
Graceville. FL 32440-0637 

Mayor, City of Gulf Breeze 
P. 0. Box 640 
Gulf Breeze. FL 32562-0640 

Mayor, City of Hampton 
P. 0. Box 250 
Hampton, FL 32044-0250 

Mayor, City of Hialeah 
P. 0. Box 40 
Hialeah, FL 3301 1-0040 

Mayor, City of High Springs 
110 N.W. 1st Avenue 
High Springs, FL 32643 

Mayor, City of Homestead 
790 North Homestead Blvd. 
Homestead, FL 33030-6212 

Mayor, City of Jacksonville Beach 
City Hall 
11 North 3rd Street 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250-6930 

Mayor, City of Green Cove Springs 
229 Walnut Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-3439 

Mayor, City of Hallandale 
400 South Federal Highway 
Hallandale. FL 33009-6433 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne 
P. 0. Box 1270 
Hawthorne, FL 32640-1270 

Mayor, City of Hialeah Gardens 
10001 N. W. 87th Avenue 
Hialeah Gardens, FL 33016-1901 

Mayor, City of Holly Hill 
1065 Ridgewood Avenue 
Holly Hill, FL 32117-2898 

Mayor, City of Jacksonville 
City Hall 
117 West Duval Street 
Jacksonville. FL 32202-3700 

Mayor, City of Jacob City 
4490 Jackson Road 
Cottondale, FL 32431-6524 



Mayor, City of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
1 Colony Road 
Jupiter Inlet Colony, FL 33468-3507 

Mayor, City of Key West 
P. 0. Box 1409 
Key West, FL 33041-1490 

Mayor, City of Lake Buena Vista 
P. 0. Box 22035 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2035 

Mayor, City of Lake City 
205 North Marion Avenue 
Lake City, FL 32055-3918 

Mayor, City of Lake Mary 
P. 0. Box 958445 
Lake Mary, FL 32795-8445 

Mayor, City of Lauderdale Lakes 
4300 N. W. 36th Street 
Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319-5506 

Mayor, City of Lawtey 
P. 0. Drawer G 
Lawtey, FL 32058-0709 

Mayor, City of Key Colony Beach 
P. 0. Box 141 
Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 

Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 
P. 0. Box 420 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0420 

Mayor/City Manager, City of Lake Butler 
200 S.W. 1st Street 
Lake Butler, FL 32054-2016 

Mayor, City of Lake Helen 
P. 0. Box 39 
Lake Helen, FL 32744-0039 

Mayor, City of Lake Worth 
7 North Dixie Highway 
Lake Worth, FL 33460-3725 

Mayor, City of Lauderhill 
3800 lnverrary Blvd., Suite 107 
Lauderhill. FL 33319-4359 

Mayor, City of Layton 
P. 0. Box 778 
Long Key, FL 33001-0778 



Mayor, City of Lighthouse Point 
P. 0. Box 5100 
Lighthouse Point, FL 33074-5100 

Mayor, City of Lynn Haven 
825 Ohio Avenue 
Lynn Haven, FL 32444-2351 

Mayor, City of Maitland 
1776lndependenceLane 
Maitland, FL 32751-5639 

Mayor, City of Marianna 
P. 0. Box 936 
Marianna, FL 32446-0936 

Mayor, City of Miami 
P. 0. Box 330708 
Miami, FL 33233-0708 

Mayor, City of Miami Springs 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 

Mayor, City of Milton 
P. 0. Box 909 
Milton, FL 32572-0909 

Mayor, City of Longwood 
175 West Warren Avenue 
Longwood, FL 32750-4107 

Mayor, City of Macclenny 
118 East Macclenny Avenue 
Macclenny. FL 32063-2120 

Mayor, City of Margate 
5790 Margate Blvd. 
Margate. FL 33063-3614 

Mayor, City of Melbourne 
900 East Strawbridge Avenue 
Melbourne, FL 32901-4739 

Mayor, City of Miami Beach 
1700 Convention Center Drive 
Miami Beach, FL 33139-1819 

Mayor, City of Midway 
P. 0. Box 438 
Midway, FL 32343-0438 

Mayor, City of Miramar 
6700 Miramar Parkway 
Miramar, FL 33023-4899 



Mayor, City of Neptune Beach 
116 First Street 
Neptune Beach, FL 32266-6140 

Mayor, City of New Smyrna Beach 
210 Sams Avenue 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-7040 

Mayor, City of North Lauderdale 
701 S .  W. 71st Avenue 
North Lauderdale. FL 33068-2309 

Mayor, City of North Miami Beach 
17011 N. E. 19th Avenue 
North Miami Beach, FL 33162-311 1 

Mayor, City of Ocala 
P. 0. Box 1270 
Ocala. FL 32678-1270 

Mayor, City of Opa-Locka 
777 Sharazad Blvd. 
Opa-Locka. FL 33054 

Mayor, City of Orlando 
400 South Orange Avenue 
Orlando, FL 32801-3302 

Mayor, City of New Port Richey 
5919 Main Street 
New Port Richey. FL 34652 

Mayor, City of Newberry 
P. 0. Box 369 
Newberry, FL 32669-0369 

Mayor, City of North Miami 
P. 0. Box 610850 
North Miami, FL 33261-0850 

Mayor, City of Oak Hill 
234 South U.S. Highway 1 
Oak Hill, FL 32759-9647 

Mayor, City of Ocoee 
150 North Lakeshore Drive 
Ocoee. FL 34761-2258 

Mayor, City of Orange Park 
2042 Park Avenue 
Orange Park, FL 32073-5522 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 
P. 0. Box 277 
Ormond Beach, FL 32175-0277 



Mayor, City of Oviedo 
400 Alexandria Blvd. 
Oviedo. FL 32765-6770 

Mayor. City of Palm Bay 
120 Malabar Road, S.E. 
Palm Bay. FL 32907-3009 

Mayor, City of Panama City 
P. 0. Box 1880 
Panama City, FL 32402-1880 

Mayor, City of Parkland 
6600 University Drive 
Parkland, FL 33067-2500 

Mayor, City of Pembroke Pines 
10100 Pines Blvd. 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33026-3900 

Mayor. City of Perry 
224 South Jefferson Street 
Perry, FL 32347-3235 

Mayor, City of Pompano Beach 
P. 0. Drawer 1300 
Pompano Beach. FL 33061-1300 

Mayor, City of Pahokee 
171 North Lake Avenue 
Pahokee, FL 33476-1896 

Mayor, City of Palm Beach Gardens 
10500 N. Military Trail 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410-4634 

Mayor, City of Parker 
P. 0. Box 10619 
Parker City, FL 32404-1619 

Mayor, City of Pembroke Park 
3150 S. W. 52nd Avenue 
Pembroke Park. FL 33023-5413 

Mayor, City of Pensacola 
P. 0. Box 12910 
Pensacola, FL 32521-0001 

Mayor, City of Plantation 
400 N. W. 73rd Avenue 
Plantation, FL 33317-1609 

Mayor, City of Port Orange 
1000 City Center Circle 
Port Orange, FL 32129-4144 



Mayor, City of Port Richey 
Attn: City Clerk 
6333 Ridge Road 
Port Richey. FL 33668-6746 

Mayor, City of Quincy 
404 West Jefferson Street 
Quincy, FL 32351-2328 

Mayor, City of Riviera Beach 
P. 0. Drawer 10682 
Riviera Beach, FL 33419-0682 

Mayor, City of San Antonio 
3281 9 Pennsylvania Avenue 
P. 0. Box 75 
San Antonio. FL 33576-0075 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
565 Cassia Blvd. 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937-31 97 

Mayor, City of South Bay 
335 S.W. 2nd Avenue 
South Bay, FL 33493-2299 

Mayor, City of South Miami 
61 30 Sunset Drive 
South Miami, FL 33143-5040 

Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie 
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd. 
Port St. Lucie. FL 34984-5099 

Mayor, City of Raiford 
P. 0. Box 428 
Raiford, FL 32083-0428 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
1600 Huntington Lane 
Rockledge, FL 32955-2617 

Mayor, City of Sanford 
P. 0. Box 1788 
Sanford, FL 32772-1788 

Mayor, City of Sebastian 
1225 Main Street 
Sebastian, FL 32958-8697 

Mayor, City of South Daytona 
P. 0. Box 214960 
South Daytona, FL 32121 

Mayor, City of Springfield 
P. 0. Drawer 3717 
Springfield, FL 32401-0717 



Mayor, City of St. Augustine 
P. 0. Drawer 210 
St. Augustine, FL 32085-0210 

Mayor, City of Starke 
P. 0. Drawer C 
Starke. FL 32091-1287 

Mayor, City of Sweetwater 
500 S. W. 109th Avenue 
Sweetwater, FL 33174-1336 

Mayor, City of Titusville 
P. 0. Box 2806 
Titusville. FL 32781 -2806 

Mayor, City of Vernon 
P. 0. Box 347 
Vernon, FL 32462-0347 

Mayor, City of Waldo 
P. 0. Drawer B 
Waldo. FL 32694-0802 

Mayor, City of West Melbourne 
2285 Minton Road 
West Melbourne, FL 32904-4916 

Mayor, City of St. Leo 
P. 0. Box 2479 
St. Leo, FL 33574-2479 

Mayor, City of Sunrise 
10770 West Oakland Park Blvd. 
Sunrise, FL 33351-6816 

Mayor, City of Tamarac 
7525 N. W. 88th Avenue 
Tamarac, FL 33321 

Mayor, City of Trenton 
114 North Main Street 
Trenton, FL 32693-3440 

Mayor, City of Vero Beach 
P. 0. Box 1389 
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1389 

Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee 
6131 Commerical Way 
Spring Hill, FL 34606-1 121 

Mayor, City of West Miami 
901 S.W. 62nd Avenue 
West Miami, FL 33144-4805 



Mayor, City of West Palm Beach 
P. 0. Box 3366 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3366 

Mayor, City of Wilton Manors 
524 N. E. 21st Court 
Wilton Manors, FL 33305-21 12 

Mayor, City of Winter Park 
401 South Park Avenue 
Winter Park. FL 32789-4319 

Mayor, City of Zephyrhills 
5335 8th Street 
Zephyrhills. FL 33540-51 33 

Mayor, North Bay Village 
7903 East Drive 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 

Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek 
9080 Bay Drive 
Indian Creek Island. FL 33154 

Mayor, Town of Altha 
P. 0. Box 6 
Altha, FL 32421-0006 

Mayor, City of Williston 
P. 0. Drawer 160 
Williston, FL 32696-0160 

Mayor, City of Winter Garden 
251 West Plant Street 
Winter Garden, FL 34787-3099 

Mayor, City of Winter Springs 
1126 East S. R. 434 
Winter Springs, FL 32708-2715 

Mayor, Miami Shores Village 
10050 N. E. 2nd Avenue 
Miami Shores Village, FL 33138-2382 

Mayor, Panama City Beach 
110 South Arnold Road 
Panama City Beach, FL 32413-2199 

Mayor, Town of Alford 
P. 0. Box 128 
Alford. FL 32420-0128 

Mayor, Town of Baldwin 
10 US. 90 West 
Baldwin, FL 32234-1832 



Mayor, Town of Bascom 
P. 0. Box 98 
Bascom. FL 32423-0098 

Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach 
2770 Oceanshore Blvd. 
Beverly Beach, FL 32136-2746 

Mayor, Town of Brooker 
P. 0. Box 127 
Brooker, FL 32622-0127 

Mayor, Town of Campbellton 
P. 0. Box 38 
Campbeliton. FL 32426-0038 

Mayor, Town of Cedar Grove 
2728 East 14th Street 
Panama City, FL 32401-5022 

Mayor, Town of Cloud Lake 
1 Lang Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-3222 

Mayor, Town of Davie 
6591 Orange Drive 
Davie. FL 33314-3399 

Mayor, Town of Bell 
P. 0. Box 116 
Bell, FL 32619-0116 

Mayor, Town of Bronson 
P. 0. Box 266 
Bronson. FL 32621-0266 

Mayor, Town of Callahan 
P. 0. Box 5016 
Callahan, FL 3201 1-5016 

Mayor, Town of Caryville 
P. 0. Box 206 
Caryville, FL 32427-0206 

Mayor, Town of Century, Florida 
P. 0. Drawer 790 
Century, FL 32535-0790 

Mayor, Town of Cross City 
P. 0. Box 417 
Cross City, FL 32628-0417 

Mayor, Town bf Eatonville 
P. 0. Box 2163 
Eatonville. FL 32751 -1999 



Mayor, Town of Ebro 
P. 0. Box 10 
Ebro, FL 32437-0010 

Mayor, Town of Ft. White 
P. 0. Box 129 
Ft. White, FL 32038-0129 

Mayor, Town of Golden Beach 
1 Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach. FL 33160-2258 

Mayor, Town of Greensboro 
P. 0. Box 66 
Greensboro, FL 32330-0066 

Mayor, Town of Gretna 
P. 0. Drawer 220 
Gretna, FL 32332-0220 

Mayor, Town of Hastings 
6195 South Main Street, Suite A 
Hastings, FL 32145-3939 

Mayor, Town of Haverhill 
4585 Charlotte Street 
West Palm Beach, FL 33417-5911 

Mayor, Town of Est0 
Route 2, Box 200 - T.H. 
Bonifay, FL 32425 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 
1501 Glen Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-3215 

Mayor, Town of Grand Ridge 
P. 0. Drawer 180 
Grand Ridge, FL 32442-0180 

Mayor, Town of Greenwood 
P. 0. Drawer 9 
Greenwood, FL 32443-0009 

Mayor, Town of Gulf Stream 
246 Sea Road 
Gulfstream, FL 33483-7453 

Mayor, Town of Havana 
P. 0. Box 1068 
Havana, FL 32333-1068 

Mayor, Town of Highland Beach 
3614 South Ocean Blvd. 
Highland Beach, FL 33487-3325 



Mayor, Town of Hilliard 
P. 0. Box 249 
Hilliard, FL 32046-0249 

Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach 
P. 0. Box 86 
Horseshoe Beach, FL 32648-0086 

Mayor, Town of Indialantic 
216 Fifth Avenue 
Indialantic. FL 32903-3199 

Mayor, Town of lnglis 
P. 0. Drawer 429 
Inglis. FL 34499-0429 

Mayor, Town of Juno Beach 
340 Ocean Drive 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-2099 

Mayor, Town of Jupiter Island 
P. 0. Box 7 
Hobe Sound, FL 33475-0007 

Mayor, Town of Lake Clark Shores 
1701 Barbados Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-6728 

Mayor, Town of Hillsboro Beach 
1210 Hillsboro Mile 
Hillsboro Beach, FL 33062-1413 

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 
7580 South Federal Highway 
Hypoluxo, FL 33462-6034 

Mayor, Town of Indian River Shores 

Indian River Shores, FL 32960 
6001 North A-1-A 

Mayor, Town of Jay 
P. 0. Box 66 
Jay, FL 32565-0066 

Mayor, Town of Jupiter 
210 Military Trail 
Jupiter, FL 33458-5784 

Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 
577 North State Raod 121 
Lacrosse, FL 32658 

Mayor, Town of Lantana 
500 Greynolds Circle 
Lantana, FL 33462-4594 



Mayor, Town of Lauderdale-by-the-Sea 
4501 Ocean Drive 
Lauderdale-by-the-Sea. FL 33308-361 0 

Mayor, Town of Malone 
P. 0. Box 39 
Malone, FL 32445-0039 

Mayor, Town of Mangonia Park 
1755 East Tiffany Drive 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407-3224 

Mayor, Town of Marineland 
9507 Ocean Shore Blvd. 
Marineland, FL 32086-9602 

Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
507 Ocean Avenue 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2523 

Mayor, Town of Micanopy 
P. 0. Box 137 
Micanopy, F l  32667-0137 

Mayor, Town of Oakland 
P. 0. Box 98 
Oakland, FL 34760-0098 

Mayor, Town of Malabar 
2725 Malabar Road 
Malabar, FL 32950-1427 

Mayor, Town of Manalapan 
600 South Ocean Blvd. 
Manalapan, FL 33462-3398 

Mayor, Town of Marineland 
9507 Ocean Shore Blvd. 
Marineland, FL 32086-9602 

Mayor, Town of Medley 
7331 N. W. 74th Street 
Medley, FL 33166-2409 

Mayor, Town of Mexico Beach 
P. 0. Box 13425 
Mexico Beach, FL 32410-3425 

Mayor, Town of Noma 
P. 0. Box 61 
Noma, FL 32452-0061 

Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
P. 0. Box 1025 
Jensen Beach, FL 34958-1025 



Mayor, Town of Ocean Ridge 
6450 North Ocean Blvd. 
Ocean Ridge, FL 33435-5216 

Mayor, Town of Orchid 
7406 U.S. Highway 1 
Vero Beach, FL 32967-691 1 

Mayor, Town of Palm Beach Shores 
247 Edwards Lane 
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404-5792 

Mayor, Town of Penney Farms 
P. 0. Box 1041 
Penney Farms, FL 32079-1041 

Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon 
P. 0. Box 214 
Ponce de Leon, FL 32455-0214 

Mayor, Town of Reddick 
P. 0. Box 203 
Reddick, FL 32686-0203 

Mayor, Town of Sneads 
P. 0. Box 159 
Sneads, FL 32460-0159 

Mayor, Town of Orange City 
205 East Graves Avenue 
Orange City, FL 32763-5213 

Mayor, Town of Otter Creek 
P. 0. Box 65 
Otter Creek. FL 32683-0065 

Mayor, Town of Palm Shores 
5030 Paul Hum Lane 
Palm Shores, FL 32940-7200 

Mayor, Town of Pierson 
106 North Center Street 
Pierson, FL 32180-2219 

Mayor, Town of Ponce Inlet 
4300 South Atlantic Avenue 
Ponce Inlet, FL 32127-6904 

Mayor, Town of Sewall's Point 
1 South Sewall's Point Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-6730 

Mayor, Town of South Palm Beach 
3577 South Ocean Blvd. 
South Palm Beach, FL 33480-5706 



Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach 
2200 AIA South 
St. Augustine, FL 32080-7958 

Mayor, Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154-3009 

Mayor, Town of Westville 
P. 0. Box 123 
Westville, FL 32464-0123 

Mayor, Town of Worthington Springs 
P. 0. Box 150 
Worthington Springs, FL 32697-001 6 

Mayor, Village of Biscayne Park 
640 N. E. 114th Street 
Biscayne Park, FL 33161-6202 

Mayor Village of Golf 
21 County Road 
Golf. FL 33436-5606 

Mayor, Village of North Palm Beach 
501 US. Highway 1 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408-4906 

Mayor, Town of St. Lucie Village 
P. 0. Box 3878 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34948-3878 

Mayor, Town of Wausau 
P. 0. Box 39 
Wausau. FL 32463-0039 

Mayor, Town of Windermere 
P. 0. Drawer 669 
Windermere. FL 34786-0669 

Mayor, Town of Yankeetown 
P. 0. Box 280 
Yankeetown. FL 34498-0280 

Mayor, Village of El Portal 
500 N. E. 87th Street 
Miami, FL 33138-3517 

Mayor, Village of Lazy Lake 
2250 Lazy Lane 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33305-1034 

Mayor, Village of Palm Springs 
226 Cypress Lane 
Palm Springs, FL 33461-1604 



Mayor, Village of Sea Ranch Lakes 
1 Gatehouse Road 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33308-2906 

Mayor, Village of Wellington 
14000 Greenbriar Blvd. 
Wellington, FL 33414-7699 

Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
535 Park Avenue 
Lake Park, FL 33403-2603 

Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
655 96th Street 
Bal Harbour Village, FL 33154-2428 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
1050 Royal Palm Beach Blvd. 
Royal Palm Beach, FL 3341 1-1605 

f**f*ffff~f*****t,********,* 

Code for order: 
Total for order: 304 
05/19/2008 

Mayor, Village of Virginia Gardens 
6498 N. W. 38th Terrace 
Virginia Gardens, FL 33166-6926 

Town ClerWManager, Town of McIntosh 
P. 0. Box 165 
McIntosh, FL 32664-0165 

Town Manager, Town of Palm Beach 
P. 0. Box 2029 
Palm Beach, FL 33480-2029 

Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest 
12645 Pinecrest Parkway 
Pinecrest, FL 33156-5931 

Village Manager, Village of Tequesta 
P. 0. Box 3273 
Tequesta, FL 33469-0273 



I ..*.* CLX Offlsial Flllng****5/14/2008 428 PM 

Matllda Sanders asc-03 - 0 32( -f;Fo -rp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, May 14,2008 4:27 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/14/2008 42500 PM 
000475-TP 
000475.order.granting.TC.confidentiality.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

? . . ~  --------- 
Order Granting Thrifty Call Inc.'s Request For Specified Confidential Classification Of Document No. 01408-08 And 
Declassifying A Portin Of Documents Nos. 08538-04 And 09605-04 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

, 
AT&T Florida (08c) I 1 greg.follensbee@att.com I No 
Thrifty Call, Inc. 1 harold@corridor.net I No 

l'rinled on 5/15/2008 at 11:08.40 AM 





1 .**.. CLK Officlal Flllng**"*5/14/2008 4:25 PM 

Matilda Sanders 'ps C - 68 - 03 Po - CFO --?P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, May 14,2008 4:23 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

i :; ,>:>; ~, .,,-.,.. .,  
i <. . ., , 
.-.I-e._ .,~.- 

I . ' ; :  ! ; j , ; . d .  'I' 

- 6  ----"--..-_I_ Date and lime: 5/14/2008 422:OO PM q .- ~ 

Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Order Granting AT&T Florida's Request For Specified Confidential Classification For A Portion Of Document No. 01464-08 
And Document No. 02065-08 

000475.order.granting.ATBT.confidentiality.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver &'* P 

c' 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION . .  
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

p g .  follensbee@att.com 
harold@corridor.net 

i PARTY 
NAME 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

COMPANY I CODE 

AT&T Florida (0%) 
ThriRy Call, Inc. 

I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
AIIDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMlSSlON 

Printed on 5/15/2008 BL I1:06:54 A M  





CLK Official Flling****3/2512008 9:15 AM ...*. 
Matilda Sanders 35c-ni3 - oraa -Pco -rp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, March 25,2008 9:15 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: second.ord.modifying.proc.CCP.doc 
Order Type: 

3/25/2008 9:13:00 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

SECOND ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE 



* - 
n O R l D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (07c) I 1 greg.follensbee@att.com I No 
ThriRy Call, lnc. I harold@corridor.net I No 

P~ntedon3/25/2008a14:11:11 PM 

I 



Matllda Sanders XC-m - 6 \ y  34% -rp 
From: Timoiyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, March 07,2008 4:40 PM 

cc: Charlene Poblete ---. 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename I Path: 000475.ord.ext.time.CCP.doc 
Order Type: 

3/7/2008 43600 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING THRIFTY CALL’S AMENDED UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME 
TO RESPOND TO AT&T FLORIDA’S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND THIRD REOUEST FOR 

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Okay to issue on Monday, March 10,2008 

Have a safe weekend. 

&+- 
*.e-- 
&&, &”99 

2540 d%”f@& %&! 

65d 143-6798 



- 
EORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 1Y ,. 
\l,\STER 

CO\I\IISSIOY 
DIRFCTORI 

I 
.- .- reg follensbcc@,art coni I No 

1 ~- harold$corridor ne1 130 __ 
AT&T Florida ( 0 7 ~ )  
Thrlny Call. Inc 

Printed on 311012008 at 12 I 1  37 PM 



1 t.... CLK Offlcial Filing"**1/24/2008 9:08 AM 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thursday, January 24,2008 €251 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete 

Date and Time: 1/24/2008 8:5000 AM DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

I 
order granting unopposed motion for extension of time.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING THRIFTY CALL'S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE DIRECT AND 
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 000475 

DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (07c) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
Messer Law Firm fself@lawfla.com No 
. Thrifty Call, Inc. harold@comdor.net No 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 
EMAlL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 1/24/2008 a1 12:41 PM 

I 



1 CLK Offlclal Filing'***1/15/2008 7:23 AM ..... 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 000475-TP-00003-005.pdf 

Monday, January 14,2008 3:58 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 000475-TP-00003 

DOCUMENTNO- DATE 

z CCS Form 
75-TP-00003-0( 

F 

Docket Number 000475-TP - Form Number 000475-TP-00003-005 

Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding 
practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional 
access services. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Carter to Edgar 

Change in hearing officer 
From Carter, Argenziano, Skop to Edgar, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 05/19/2008 - 1:30 p.m.- 
3:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter 

Change in appointment participants 
From Carter to Edgar 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/10/2008 - 9 : 3 0  a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter, Argenziano, Skop 

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



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 01/14/2008 at 356 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

1/14/08 ~ PHOPanel reassignment from Chairman Carter to Commissioner Edgar. 

OEP PSC-07-1027-PCO-TP, 12/28/07, 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 0 1 3 .  
Staff Contact - Wayne G i g h 6 n  o l r o  o r m  ox - 7 rX a m m- ww 'o Q xc" I $1 

O z. P 
J r o  

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 000475-TP -- Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regaiding pracJices @he 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. CompliancdConsumer Asst. 

reporting ofpercent interstate usage for compensation forjurisdictional access services. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MAG ISK ALL la (ED I M M ~ A G  ISK 
XI  X I  l x l x  

Prehearing 
Officer  

Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-005 

~ - 



1 CLK Official Flllng**~*l/2/2008 l a 1 3  AM 

Matllda Sanders 

..... 

s %  From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02.2008 10:05 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders L O  
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 000475-TP-00003 o p m  

m 
0,s - Q L t p  3 sg c -rJ 

C m " - 0  0 

Attachments: CCS Form 000475-TP-00003-004.pdf 

"n 
Q ( J 3  

75-TP-00003-0( 

Docket Number 000475-TP - Form Number 000475-TP-00003-004 

Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding 
practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional 
access services. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 05/19/2008 - 
1:30 p.m.- 3:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/10/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter, Argenziano, Skop 

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

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 01/02/2008 at 10:03 a.m. 

OEP PSC-07-1027-PCO-TP, 12/28/07. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact -Wayne Knight 

Esg 
c, 

C j - 0  
O Z n J  

VT N 4 ox I 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
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

Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 
I l l  . .- 

Docket Number: 000475-TP -- Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. w n g  psticesfijthe 
reporting of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 3 c” 7c -!- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALL ED CT M AG SK A L L I E D  la I M ~ A G  I S K  
X I  X I X  

Prehearing Commissioners Commissionas 

ED Icr I M ~ A G  I S K  ~ A D M  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) - CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-004 



1 CLK Official Flling****12/28/2007 2r24 PM t.... 

Matllda Sanders ?sc- 07 - lo27 - fco w 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Friday, December 28,2007 2:20 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Jackie Schindler; 
Order I Notice Submitted 

lU2812007 217:OO PM 
000475-TP 
ord.modifying.procedure.doc 

r t  

Please issue the above-referenced Order Modifying Procedure in Docket 000475-TP today. Because this order is signed by 
Commissioner Carter, it is on its way to you. Commissioner Carter wants this order tiled today even though it is currently after 
2 p.m. 

' /  
O 13 



1 .*..* CLK Official Filing****12/11/2007 11:23 AM 

Matilda Sanders psc-03 4 9 9 3 - P C O  - 7-f 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, December 11,2007 11:17 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Nancy Pruitt; Rick Mann; Charlene Poblete 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/11/2007 11:16:00 AM 
000475-TP 
extensionofconf.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING THRIFTY CALL‘S MOTION FOR EXTENSiON OF TIME TO MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIALITY OF 
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



Marguerite lockard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 

Order / Notice Submitted "-e----'--- 
Subject: 

d,vinisttativc TSJ parties Cons"er Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: callmemo.doc lc-ibqG;N*[ ..~$!.?%~~z- 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Monday, October 29,2007 I 5 2  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 

10/29/2007 1 5 1  :00 PM 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 

-"..a- 

A memo noticing and iSYJe id meeting has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and faxing today - thanks. js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Offtce OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

1 



CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SIWMAKD OAK BOt'I.I;v,uw 
TAI.I.AHASSEE, FI.OKIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DOCUMENT NO.OS SO -0 ') 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Cow,Rm&$onsu?er 
Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance Q,'J 

Docket No. 000475-TP, Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent 
interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. Copy of 
Confidential Information; Document Nos. 08536-04, 08537-04, and 08538- 
04 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)(d) I request approval to make a copy of 
Confidential Document Numbers 08536-04, 08537-04, and 08538-04. These 
documents consist of the confidential pages of the audit report and audit work papers in 
the Thrifty Call docket. Mr. Martin P. McDonnell, of the law firm Rutledge, Ecenia, 
Purnell & Hoffman, represents Thrifty Call, Inc. in this docket. In a conference call 
Thursday, October 11, 2007, Mr. McDonnell requested a copy of the confidential 
portions of the audit. Please authorize a copy that may be sent to Mr. McDonnell for the 
use of the company. 



State of Florida 

C A P I T A L  C l R C l  F OFFIC E CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  Bo[ LFVARD 
TAI I AHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

- M - E - M - ~ - R F A P ~ ~ ~ = ~ ~ R E S P O N D E M C E  
~ _ A d m i n i s t r a t l v e _ P ~ ~ ~ - c ~ u m ~  
D m  NU. # - 7 T c ’ 3  -07 
DISTRIBUTION: - DATE: October 12,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance o\) 
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

7 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 12,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance ;& 
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

Pursuant to APM Il.O4(C)(4)(d) I request approval to make a copy of 
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



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****10/3/2007 3:22 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, October 03,2007 3:06 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/3/2007 3:05:00 PM 

issueid.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

000475-TP 

Administrative 0 Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A MEMO regarding the Noticing of an Issue ID teleconference has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Please fax to all 
interested persons and parties upon issuance. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



DMS~ON of 'ME COMMISSION CLW( & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMRIISTRATIW SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO J. TERRY DEASON 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. T E W  

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 

Ms. Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 000475-TP - Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against 
Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage 
(Audit Control No. 01-292-1-1) 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

A copy of Confidential Document Nos. 08535-04, 08536-04, 08537-04, 08538-04, and 
09605-04 are being provided to you per your written request of April 12,2006. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Chief of Records 

mmhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Felicia Banks, Officesf the General Counsel 

I, 

CaprrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Epvd Opphoi ly  Employer 

PjC Websitc: bWJhww.&ridapx.mm Internet Ermil: conhct@x.shkil.us 



04/11~2006 t,Y:45 lHLL KtbULHIUKY + 413'111tl 

, .  

* Your request will be handled in the order of it9 receipt The turn aroun 
your request and the rccessibiliQ of the requested material. Requats sen 
requestor may be combined for handling and are subject to combined charge. 
** Your document(s) will dot be shipped until payment is received. We do not accept any credit cards. 
Cash should not'be sent by mail. If you would Like your document delivered by express ma& please enclost 

'. . '  COPY must. Form 06 W R : I  2 AH 10: 48 
the volume of 
by the same 

~ 

Costs @ $0.05 per page 
Total: 

The document will be: 
0 Mailed to you. 

0 Please send a check in the amount of 

Hourly Fate chmge @ &11.00 per hour: 

0 Faxedtoyou. 

Florida Public Service Commission to: 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 
mcr ri K - P ~ S P ~ N C E  
\ - Admlnistntlvo-Par-Ccnsumer DATE: April 12,2006 

TO: 
DOCUMENT NO.Q&ISO - 0 7 - DISTRIBUTION: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 1 

Docket No. 000475-TP - Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against 
Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage 
for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

% 
RE: 

BellSouth has requested copies of confidential documents listed below (see attached 
facsimile). Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.c(2)(b), to make a copy of these 
documents for BellSouth. 

08536-04 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit Report pgs 4 and 5 for Thrifty Call 
(Audit Control No. 01-292-1-1). 

' 08537-04 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vo12 of 3 for Thrifty Call 
(Audit Control No. 01-292-1-1). 

08538-04 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol3 of 3 for Thrifty Call 
(Audit Control No. 01-292-1-1). 

' 09605-04 - Thrifty Call (Self) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information in work papers of staff 
Audit No. 01-292-1-1. 

Attachment 
cc: Chuck Hill 

Rick Melson 
Blanca Bay0 
Felicia Banks 
Denise Vandiver 
Nancy Pruitt 



04/11/200€- :9:45 , . TRLL REGULRTORY 3 4137118 

To: Florida Public Service Commission Fax Number 
Division of Records and Reponing 850-413-7U 

Copy Request Form 
* Your request will h hnndIed in the order of its receipt The turn around;t$v@d?&bn the volume of 
your request and the accessibility of the requested material. Requests sent on & p y e  , , I  day by the same 
reqnestor may be combmed for handling and are subject to combintd charge. 
** Your doeument(s) will not be shipped until payment is received. We do not accept any credit cards. 
Cash should not be sent by mail. If you would Like your document delivered by express mail, please enclose 
a return label with your express mall account number and delivery address on it. 

.d: riTR I2 AH 10: !:8 

Telephone Number: 
8 5 0 4  13-6770 

Costs Q $0.05 per page 
Total: 

The document will be: 
0 Mailed to you. 

0 Please send a check in the amount Of 

Hourly Rate charge @ tk11.00 per hour: 

0 Faxedtoyou. 

FloridaPublicSen+ceCa"ission to: 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Ft 32399-0850 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal FlIlng****8/21/2007 10:54 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, August 21,2007 10:54 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

I C  

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: denyconf.doc 
Order Type: 

812112007 10:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 000475-TP 

Do(lJMENT NO.- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER DENYING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 
Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-675 4 

c 
-7 

c 
0 

, _ _ '  

I .  .. . 



~ 

BELLSOUTH, 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Nancy H. Sims 
Regulatory & External Affairs 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nancy.Sims@Bellsouth.com 

August 31, 2005 

Mrs. Blanca Bayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 fL9W -7jfn3 ' 

Director 

850 577 5555 
Fax 850 222 8640 

Q z 

. -. _. . 
_, . . 

1 ,._ -. 
. /  

I 
ro 

Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

The BellSouth Telecommunications, Jnc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed 
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth 
that the Commission and the Commission Staff would use for BellSouth related matters. There is 
no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to 
BellSouth. 

The main telephone number for the BellSouthTallahassee Regulatory Office (Nancy H. 
Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577-5555. Both numbers will be active 
for several months. 

Other numbers for the BellSouth Regulatory staff are as follows: 
Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550 
Stan Greer (850)577-5552 

Robyn Holland (850)577-5551 
Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525 

MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553 

If you need any additional information, please let me know. 

copy to: Beth Salak Richard Tudor Cayce Hinton 
Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass 
Richard Melson Chuck Hill Manny Arisso J& Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello 
Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating 

I 

K 
b 
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* 
State of Florida 

Docket No.: 

990649B-TP (VerizodSprint Track) 

000475-TP (Thrifty Call) 

001 109-TI (Webnet Show Cause) 

AUS - 
CAF - 
CMP 
COM e 
CTR - 
ECR - 
GCL I 
OPC e 

Reassigned Staff Counsel: 

Christensen (Sprint-lead); Hams (Verizon- 
lead); Keating, B. 

Christensen 

Dodson 

MMS - 
SEC - 
OTH - 

0201 107-TI (Paramount IXC App.) 

030040-TI (Supreme- Compliance Docket) 

D30143-TI (DIECA IXC App.) 

'0301 99-TI (TCO Network IXC app.) 

F 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting) 

Rojas 

McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting) 

McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting) 

DATE: May 16,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Patricia A. Chnstensen for Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel's Office f- 
RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Case Reassignments for Wayne Knight 

b30349-TP (Supra Complaint BST $75 cash 
back) 

Dodson (lead); Harris (assisting) 

~ ~~~~ ~~ ~ ~~~~~~~~ 

030301-TP (MpowerBDN complaint BST) 1 Banks 

undocketed CarhillNerizon 

98 1834-TP (Collocation Docket) 

Dodson ,. 

Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting); Keating, I B. 

99032 1 -TP (Collocation Docket) Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting); Keating, I B. 

001 305-TP (SupraBST Arbitration) 1 Keating, B. 

01 1354-TP (ALLTEWGlobal NAPS 
Arbitration 

Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting) 

~~ 

l030344-TX (Gulf Coast - ALEC app.) ~ I Dodson 

b30348-TI (T3 Communication - IXC app.) I Rojas I 
~ 

I 
~ ~~ 

030388-TI (Claricom - name change) I McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting) 

03041 1-TI (Panther- Compliance Docket) I Teitzman I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J.  TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L .  BAL% 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
MICHAELA. P A I K K I  

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADM~NISTRAT~VE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 6,2002 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Retum of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000475-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 00984-02 filed on behalf of 
Thrifty Call, Inc. can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

KF/mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Auditing and Safety 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHLJMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Al’lirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Iittp://www.floridaprc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Commissioners: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR  
LILA A. JABER 

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 

I) STATE OF FLORIDA * 
DIVISION OF RECORDS & h P O R T I h G  

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

NOTICE OF COMPLAINT 

TO 

THRIFTY CALL, INC. 

Docket No. 000475-TP - Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent 
interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

You are hereby notified that the above complaint, a copy of which is attached, has been 
filed with this Commission. 

You may respond to this complaint by forwarding a response to this Division, with a copy 
to the complainant. 

By DIRECTION of The Florida Public Service Commission, this 24th day of April, 2000. 

4 lanca S. Bay6 

BSB/mas 
Attachment 
cc: Office of Public Counsel 

Division of Legal Services 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
Division of Telecommunications 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~ILEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC M’ebsite: ww~~t.scri .net /psc Internet E-mail: contact@!psc.state.fl.us 



Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
m 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

April 24, 2000 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Lisa S. Foshee, Attorney 
Bel I South Teleco m m u n icat ion s , I nc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 556 

Re: Docket No. 000475-TP 

Dear Ms. Foshee: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage for 
compensation for jurisdictional access services, which was filed in this office on April 21, 
2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHIIMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994 
An Al'firmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ps,..,,.~r.ii.iis 



Case A s s i a n m n t  and Schedulinq Record 6 
Section 1 - Div is ion of Records and ReporL.nq (RAR) Comoletes 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 0412112000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc.  against 

Company: Bel 1 South Tel ecommuni c a t i  on8 , Inc 
Thr i f t y  C a l l ,  Inc.  regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  
percent in te rs ta te  usage for compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  

Thr i f ty  C a l l .  Inc.  access services. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 

p___ 
Referred t o :  ADM AFA APP CAF CMU EAG GCL 
("0'' indicates OPR) X X - - - - - - - - - - -  
Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

ProqramIModule A9 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT. 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AhD SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
C u r r e n t  CASR revision level 

1 0  I 
1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Zecomnenaeo essiqmenr: <or n n v i n g  
analor .ie?ioing r n i r  case 

Date f i l e d  wi th  RAR: 

I n i t i a l s :  DPR 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Assignments are as fol lows: 

Hearing Of f i cer (  8 )  

Commissioners 
Exam. 

S t a f f  

Prehearing Off icer 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved 

Date I I 



m s e  Assigrxnent and Scheduling Record f i  
Section 1 - Div is ion o f  Records and Reportinq dAR) Comletes 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc.  against 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc percent in te rs ta te  usage f o r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  
Thr i f t y  C a l l .  Inc.  regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  

T h r i f t y  C a l l ,  Inc .  access services. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: ___ 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 
Referred t o :  ACM AFA APP CAF CMU EAG GCL (LEG) RAR PA1 WAW 

X X X _ - - - - - - - - - -  ("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays Time Schedule 

ProqramlModule A9 

S t a f f  Counsel 

(CMU) 

(AFA) 

0 

0 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

T Vaccaro 

T Vaccaro 

s Si" 

D Vandiver 

Recmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Ccinnission X Ccinnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  RAR: 05/05/2000 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413.6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  Due Dates - 

Lei 
Answer t o  Complaint 
Revised CASR Due 

Previous Current 

Section 3 - Chairman Comvletes 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Of f i cer (s )  

Comnissioners I Hrg. 1 Staff 1 
ALL I GR 1 DS I CL I JC I JB I Exam.I I 

I I I I I I I 

X 

Where oanels are assiqned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one C m i s s i o n e r .  a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Prehearing Off icer 

Comni ssioners 

Approved : 

Date: 05/05/2000 

PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * CCMPLETED EVENTS d 



Case Assignment and Schedulins Record r\ A 
Section 1 - Division o f  Records and Repor , ( RAR) Completes 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc.  against 

Company: BellSouth Telecomunications. Inc percent in te rs ta te  usage f o r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc .  regarding practices i n  the report ing of 

Thr i f ty  C a l l .  Inc.  access services. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Oay t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 
Referred t o :  ADM AFA APP CAF CMP CMU EAG ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 PAR RGO SER WAW 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C m ~ l e t e s  and returns t o  PAR i n  10 workdays. 

X X X _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Time Schedule 

ProqramlModule A9 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

OPR S t a f f  T Vaccaro 

S t a f f  Counsel T Vaccaro 

- OCRs (CMP) S Simnons 

(RGO) D Vandiver 

0 

0 

0 

2ecomnencec assignments for nearing 
m o l o r  oecioirg t n i s  case 

Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  X Commission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner 1 S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  RAR: 05/22/2000 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT. 
:T IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  

I 1  I 
1. Response t o  Motion t o  Dismiss 
2. Revised CASR Due - 
.l. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14.  
15. 
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Oue Dates 

Previous Current 

hO4E 05/31/2 
-- 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman CmDletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Assignments are as fol lows: 

Hearing Of f icer(s)  

Commissioners 
Exam. 

Staff -I 
Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one C m i s s i o n e r .  a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the  case. 

Prehearing Of f icer  

Comni ssioners 

Approved : 

Date: 05/22/2000 



6. 
Case A s s i q m n t  and Schedulinq Record 

f i  
Section 1 - Div is ion of Records and ReDort . (RAR) Completes 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. against 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc.  percent in te rs ta te  usage for compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc .  regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  

Thr i f t y  C a l l ,  Inc. access services. 

0 7 / 2 0 / m  

"t- 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: ___ 
Referred t o :  ADM AFA APP CAF CMP CMU EAG ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
("0" indicates DPR) X X X _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Section 2 - DPR ComDletes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

ProqramlModule A9 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

( RGD 1 

! )  

S t a f f  Ass1 snments 

T Vaccaro 

T Vaccaro 

S Simnons 

D Vandiver 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  Due Dates 

El Previous Current 
LI 

1. S t a f f  Recommendation 
2.  Agenda 
3. PA4 Order - Close i f  No Protest 
4 .  Revised CASR 0 ue 
c. < .  

6 .  
7 .  
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 .  
18. 
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21 
22. 
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25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Recomneraea assignnenrs f o r  nearing 
analor aeciainq r n i s  CZSE 

Ful l  Connission Commission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  with RAR: 06/15/2000 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman Cowletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Assignments are as follows: 

Hearing Df f i cer (8 )  1 ~ I Comni I ssioners I I I 1 ~ r g .  1 S ta f f  ~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

PSCIRAR-15 !Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Exam. 
GR DS CL JC JE 

Prehearing Of f i cer  

Approved : 

Date: 06/15/2000 

c/ 



Case Assignrent and Scheduling Record 
$? m 

Section 1 - Div is ion o f  Records and Report , (RAR) Completes 

I $  I 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc.  against 

Company: BellSouth Telecmunicat ions.  Inc.  percent in te rs ta te  usage for compensation for ju r i sd ic t iona l  
T h r i f t y  Ca l l ,  Inc.  regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  

T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc.  access services 

x x  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 
Referred t o :  AMI AFA APP CAF CMP CMU E f f i  ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Section 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Proqram/Module A9 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

( RGO 1 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

T Vaccaro 

T Vaccaro 

J Audu, S Simmons 

D Vandiver 

0 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Commission _ Comnission Panel 
Hearing Examiner _ S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  RAR: 10/26/2000 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

IARNING: THIS SCHEOULE IS AN INTERML PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  

1. Issue Ident i f icat ion 
2. Order Establishing Procedure 
3. Di rect  Testimony 
4. Testimony - Rebuttal 
5 .  Prehearing Statements 
6 .  Notice o f  Prehearing and Hearing 
7 .  Prehearing 
8.  Prehearing Transcript 
9. Prehearing Order 

10. Hearing (5/21 - 5/22/00 1 
11. Transcripts Due 
12. Briefs Due 
13. Sta f f  Recomnendation 
14. Agenda 
15. Standard Order 
16. Close Docket or Revise CASU .- 
I / .  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

Hearing Of f icer  (5) 

Assignments are as follows: 

I Commi ssioners I Hrg. I Staff I 
ALL I DS I JC I JB I BZ 1 XX I Exam.I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

cs@a 
Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners 

OS JC JB BZ XX 

Approved : 

Date: 10/26/2000 

c,, 



n n 

Case SchedulindFteschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 01/19/2001 at 0953 
Printed on 01/23/2001 at 12:05 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive DirectorEech Safety & Electric Reliability Director 
Commissioner Jaber Appeals Director Records & Reporting Director 
Commissioner Baez Legal Director PAI Director 
Commissioner Palecki Economic Regulation Director Regulatory Oversight Director 
Executive Director Competitive Services Director Court Reporter 
Public Information Officer Consumer Affairs Director 

From: Office of Chairman E. Leon Jacobs 

Docket Number: 000475-TP 

Shff Contact - Tim Vaccaro 

Docket Title: Complaint by BellSouth Telecomnnications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent 
interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingRrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

ALL I JC I D S I  JB I BZI PL 

Commissioners Commissioners 

JC I D S I J B  I B Z I P L I A D M  JC DS JB BZ PL ADM 
I I  

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5.  See Remarks 

PSC/JBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000475-Tp-00003-001 



Case A s s i g m n t  and Schedulina Record 

.RAN ComDletes 

h v 
Section 1 - Division o f  Records and ReDorti. 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Teleconnunications. Inc. against 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc 
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc. regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  
percent in te rs ta te  usage for compensation for ju r i sd ic t iona l  

Thr i f t y  C a l l ,  Inc. access services. 

ALL 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: __ Expirat ion: - 

JC OS JB BZ PL 

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

PANING: MIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

.OR UPDATES COKlACT ME RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413.6770 

ProqramlModul e 

OPR S t a f f  

A9 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

T Vaccaro 
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  

141 
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. Issue Iaenr i f i ca t ion  
2.  Order Establ ishing Procedwe 
7 hirort T o c r ~ m n n v  
I. I., -_I .__I ..,,-.,, 
4 .  Testimony - Rebuttal 
5 .  Prehearing Statements 
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
7.  Prehearing 
8. Prehearing Transcript 
9. Prehearing Order 

10. Hearing (08/13 - 08/14/01) 
11. Transcripts Due 
12. Br ie fs  Due 
13. S t a f f  Recmendation .. . , 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

T Vaccaro 

J Audu. S Sinnons 

( RGO ) 0 Vandiver 

14. ngenaa 
15. Standard Order 
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
17 I,. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

0 

I l l  Recmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Connission Panel X 
Hearing Examiner _ S t a f f  _ 

Date f i l e d  with RAR: 02/09/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel I l l  

Assignments are as f o l l w s :  
Section 3 - Chairman CmDletes 

Hearing D f f i  cer( s Prehearing Of f i cer  

I Comni s s i  oners I Hrg. I S t a f f  1 Cmiss ioners  

JC OS JB BZ PL 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the  case. 

Approved: 

Date: 02/09/2001 

c PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



n n 

Hearing 
Officers 

Case SchedulindFteschedulinp Advice 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. Exam. 

Last Revised 03/07/2001 at 08:19 
Printed on 03/07/2001 at 17:39 

ALL I JC I DSI  JB I BZI PL 

Page 1 of 1 

ALL I JC I D S I  JB I BZI PL 
XI  x l x l  

JC DS JB BZ PL ADM JC DS JB BZ PL ADM 

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks 

PSC/JBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-002 



Case A s s i q m n t  and Schedulinq Record r\ n 
Section 1 - Division o f  Records and ReDOr$ ii (RAR) CmDletes 

ALL 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecmunicat ions.  inc.  against 

Company: 
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc. regarding practices i n  the reporting of 
percent in te rs ta te  usage f o r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  Bel 1 South Tel ecomuni c a t i  ons . Inc. 

Thr i f ty  C a l l .  Inc. access services. 

JC DS JB BZ PL 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: __ Expiration: - 

X 

Referred t o :  AM AFA APP CAF CMP CMU EAG ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

X X X - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _  
Time Schedule 

x x  

PrwramlModul e 

OPR S t a f f  

A9 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

T Vaccaro 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERHAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  

I _. 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

T Vaccaro 

J Audu. S Simnons 

( RGO ) D Vandiver 

0 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

I LI ~~~ 

1. Issue I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  
2. Order Establ ishing Procedure 
3.  Di rect  Testimony 
4. Testimony - Rebuttal 
5 .  Prehearing Statements 
6.  Notice o f  Prehearing and Hearing 
7 .  Preheari ng 
8. Prehearing Transcript 
9.  Prehearing Order 

10. Rearing (11/27-11/28) 
11. Transcripts Due 
12. B r i e f s  Due 
13. S t a f f  Recomndation 
14. Agenda 
15. Standard Order 
16. €lose Docket or Revise CASR 
17 I,. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
^^ 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I I 
33. 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  - Comnission Panel 
- ~~ 

Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  
36. I I 

Date f i l e d  with RAR: 04/04/2001 
J.3. 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Of f icer(s)  

I C m i  ssioners I Hrq. 1 S t a f f  I 
- Prehearing Off icer 

Comni ss i  oners I ADM I 

PSC/RAR-l5 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case A s s i m n t  and Schedulim Record 

(PAR) C m l e t e s  
n n 

Section 1 - Division o f  Records and ReDort 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecmunicat ions.  Inc. against 

Company: Bel 1 South Tel e c m u n i c a t i  ons, Inc. percent in te rs ta te  usage f o r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  
Thr i f t y  Ca l l .  Inc. regarding practices i n  the report ing o f  

T h r i f t y  Cal l ,  Inc. access services. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Oay t o  Suspend: - Expiration: ___ 
Referred t o :  AM AFA APP CAF CMP CMU EAG ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

X X X - - - - - - _ - - - - _ _ - _  
Time Schedule 

Proqram/Module A9 WING: MIS SCHEWLE IS AN I " 4 l  PLANNING WCUHEKI. 
f IS TEHTATIVE AH) SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT ME RECWDS SECTION: (8501 4134770 Staff ASsianments 

W Knight, J E l l i o t t  
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  - Due Dates 

Previous Current 
OPR S t a f f  

1 5  I 
1 1ss-e Ident i f i ca t ion  
2 Order Establ ishing Proceddre 
3 Di rect  TestimOny 
A Tactinnnu . P o h i r r i l  S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

W Knight. J E l l i o t t  

J Audu. S S i m n s  

.. .---...-,., ,~-""""". 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6. no t ice  of Prehearing and Hearing 
7. Prehearing 
8. Prehearing Transcript 
9. Prehearing Order 

10. Rearing (11/26-27/01) 
11. Transcripts Due 
12. Br ie fs  Due 
13. S t a f f  Recomndation 
14. Agenda 
15. Standard Order 
16. t l o s e  Docket o r  Revise C A S  .- 

(RGO) D Vandiver 

I l l  Recmnaea assignments for nearing 
anolor deciding t n i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - C m i s s i o n  Panel X 
rlearinq Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  RAR: 04/04/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Heari ng Officer (s  ) 

I I I 
I I I 7" .  

~~ 

CSRI9  (u to) 
Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Of f i cer  I ALL l C 7 , s s i o j e r s  I I I Hrg. I S t a f f  1 
Where panels are assigned the  senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman; 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member 1s 
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PSC/RAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 

Exam. 
JC DS JB BZ PL 

Comnissioners 

Approved : 

Date: 04/26/2001 

c;/ 



Case SchedulindRescheduliinP Advice 
Last Revised 04/26/2001 at 14:45 
Printed on 05/01/2001 at 14:41 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive DirectorITech Safety & Electric Reliability Director 
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
Public Information Officer Staff Contact - Wayne Knight Consumer Affairs Director 

From: Ofice of Chairman E. Leon Jacobs 

Docket Number: 000475-TP 

Docket Title: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of pcrcent 
interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

ALL I JC I D S I  JB I BZI PL 
I XI XIX 

Prehearing 
Officer II 11 commissioners 

JC DS JB BZ PL ADM L33zEl 
Commissioners 

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks 

PSC/JBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-003 



Case Assipnaent and Schedulinq Record 

ices ComDletes 
.- n 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq .. 
Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. against 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. 
Thr i f t y  Ca l l ,  Inc.  regarding practices i n  the  report ing of 
percent in te rs ta te  usage f o r  cmpensation for ju r i sd ic t iona l  

T h r i f t y  Cal l .  Inc.  access services . 

Official F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 
Referred t o :  APP CAF CCA CMP ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RGO SER 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

X X X - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Time Schedule 

Prwram/Module A9 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

W Knight. J E l l i o t t  

S ta f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

(RGO) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

W Kniqht. J E l l i o t t  

J Audu. S S i m n s  

D Vandiver 

Recmnded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  C m i s s i o n  Panel y 
Hearing Examiner 1 S t a f f  

Oate f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 08/08/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

_ 

S t a f f  Counsel 

WING: THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INlERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT. 
IS TEKTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 

OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECMUK SECTION : (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev is ion  level Due Dates 

~ m Previous Current 

, . . . -..- ". ... 
8. Prehearing Transcript 
9. Prehearing Order 
10. Rearing (04/04-05/2002) 
11. Transcripts Due 
12. Br ie fs  Due 
13. S t a f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  
14. Agenda 
15. Standard Order 
+$. t l o s e  Docket or Revise WR 
I,. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
I n  

I I I *" . 

CS R.19 Section 3 - Chairman CmDletes 
Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing Of f icer(s)  - Prehearing Of f i cer  

Comnissioners 

JC DS JB BZ PL JC DS JB BZ PL 

Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the  case. Approved : I* 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. Date: 08/08/2001 

PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 7/01) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

v u  ' 

c/ 



A n 

Event 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Former Date New Date Location Time 

11/07/2001 03/18/2002 Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 PM - 5:OO PM 

11/26/2001 04/04/2002 Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

11/27/2001 04/05/2002 Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

A L L I J C  I D S I J B I B Z I P L  
X I  x Ix 

Prehearing 
Officer 

JC DS JB BZ PL ADM EEEEEa 
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5.  See Remark 

Remarks: 

PSCNBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-004 
~~ 



2 Case A s s i a m n t  and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearinq :, ices Completes 

Docket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  

Company: Bel lSouth Tel ecomnunications. Inc 
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc.  

Complaint by BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. against 
T h r i f t y  C a l l .  Inc .  regarding practices i n  the  report ing of 
percent in te rs ta te  usage f a r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  
access services. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: __ 
Referred t o :  APP CAF CCA CMP ECR GCL (LEG) PA1 RGO SER 

X X X ("0" indicates OPR) _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ -  
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

PrwramlModul e 

OPR S t a f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (CMP) 

(RGO) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

A9 

S t a f f  Assi qnments 

W Knight. J E l l i o t t  

W Knight. J E l l i o t t  

J Brown. S Simnons 

D Vandiver 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission - Comnissian Panel 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 12/03/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

4RNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT. 

R UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
:urrent CASR revision leve l  

r IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

1 IssLe iaenr i f i ca t ion  
2 Close Docket or  Revise CASR - 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I l l  

~~ ~ 

pjc-m-JL3eq- Pc0-7-p Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 
Assignments are as follows: 

- nearing Of f i cer (s )  

Comni ssioners I Hrg. I Staff 1 

t X x x  I I 
Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: r -  ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ -~~~~~~ ~ 
~ ~~ 

the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Prehearing Of f i cer  

Comni ss i  oners 

Approved : 

Date: 12/03/2001 

rd PSCICCAO15-C (Rev. 10101) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Event Former Date New Date Location Time 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Officers 

ALL JC I D S I  JB BZ PL 

X I  x Ix 

Prehearing 
Officer Commissioners Commissioners 

JC DS JB BZ PL ADM IC DS JB BZ PL ADM 

Reason for Revision: A New Assignment I Unavailabhty 2. Good Cause 3 Recused 4 Disqualified 5.  See Remarks 

Remarks: 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

PSCIJBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000475-TP-00003-005 

03/18/2002 Cancelled Tallahassee, Room 148 1130 PM - 5:OO PM 

04/04/2002 Cancelled Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

04/05/2002 Cancelled Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 



Case A s s i u w n t  and Schedulinq Record 
m 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinqk,ices CmDletes 

NONE 

Oocket No. 000475-TP Date Docketed: 04/21/2000 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecmunicat ions.  Inc. against 

Company: Bel 1 South Tel ecomnuni c a t i  ons , Inc . 
Thr i f t y  C a l l .  Inc. access services. 

T h r i f t y  C a l l ,  Inc. regarding practices i n  the  report ing of 
percent i n t e r s t a t e  usage f o r  compensation f o r  ju r i sd ic t iona l  

0 1 / 3 0 / 2 0 r  

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 

JB I DS I BZ I PL I ED 

Referred t o :  AUS CAF CCA CMP ECR EXT (GCL) MMS PIF 
X X X ("0" indicates OPR) - - - - - - - - - 
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